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From: N2 inn nioknn - 10w N <shamir_t@mailtel-aviv.gov.it>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 8:55 AM
Yot ' DINTYZ 9rvum TN nam Yham Yam.o - i an <haggai_y@mall.tel-aviv.gov.il>; I - 11 DN DTN

QTN IR <magos_o@mall.tel-aviv.gov.il>
Subject: FW: 1ma. Y"1 0™ 99un (07U enny e
'
O IR

R NN
10, BN NAMNN

Y'san nowy
03-7244041
From: inivn Yaam - naYy oran <lelba@mall.tel-aviv.gov.]l>
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 6:09 PM .
T} 717192 BN NANNE - 03 IR <shamir ail.tel-aviv.gov.lis
Subject: RE: bM2. Y i n"w) 9aum gom e mmn
TN

e (“‘r T
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Froms NMID31L DINA NANDA - 90w 0N <ghamir t@mail.tel-aviv.gov.i(>

Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 5:40 PM

Tot M pun Y391 - Yy amn <!eibg@mgil.;gl -aviv.gov.il»

§ Subject: FW: 10na, Y n"wi qrun paw mw ima

HAYy pnan
meven 9"aan

%, 'Y N
' ‘5: A% DINN AINKNN

: R R o ~e Y331 nowy.
: - 03-7244941
me* DTN DIN'I'!'? QRN YITN 70031 70240 NING - i an <h§EEﬂLMMquM>
Sents Sunday, August 31, 2025 11:17 AM
Tornwun 2m - navy onan <let -aviv.aovil>
Lo MWD 703 YT - IPWAN 7Y <hare sh Hial- gvell; PV THEYY VARSI ~ T TR

<shamit t@mail tel-aviv.gov.ll>; 0977 GNERT TOY - 1T DD IR <mages_o@mail.tal-aviv.gov.ii>
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From: DT v'Nan 10 9037 - D19aN ey

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 12:15 PM :

To: MNoN DINN N70 WLY 71120 - YN Yiny o3 <maudi n mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; qann9nan - it R
niwnn <dori_r@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; nmwmi 1n Ynam Ynan [AD - (301 230 <naaman@mail.tel-aviv.eov.il>

Ce: D190 NPYNN NN NAWN - 101 NAw-1 2 <ben-shabat y@mail.tel-aviy.gov.il>; i ynam man.o - it an
'DTIN RINM? 2D TN <haggai y@mail.tel-aviv.gov.il>; oman pinn Ynan - YNma 'm <gavriely r@mail.tel-

aviv.gov.il>
Subject: TN 21 NNNAN 7YY 1993 173290 NN My YN 127V

A70% niYw

,12 'on nOINN2 Per 25/8/25 pirn 180 'on nndNA ATV 1
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